Christina Hayes

gt s 2

From: Charl Le Roux
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 1:16 PM
To: Tiaan Barnardo; Raphael Malepe
Cc Lindokuhle Machi; Ruaul De Ridder; Christina Hayes
Subject: SO101614: HXW225FS Delivering to Linbro Park on the 09th of March
Attachments: 40648238.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

104095 $8123845  S0101614 SEFGO0 LRFG09 08/03/2024 No POD/GRV. Temp62970449
Hey Tiaan & Rapha

This load was tracked by Lindo to your Linbro location. See trail below. We also have the Sedibeng pack
attached.

Please check your gate register and packs for us.
Kind Regards

Charl Le Roux
Business Support Specialist

office 051 4354711
mohile 082921 7886

email charl.leroux®@irsa.co.za

254 OR Tambo, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301

L Liguor Kamers

From: Lindokuhle Machi <lindokuhle@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 1:05 PM

To: Charl Le Roux <charl.leroux@Irsa.co.za>

Subject: HXW225FS Delivering to Linbro Park on the 09th of March



Distance idling Time Fuel Expenditure

0.10 KM 1TMIN 0.00 ZAR
Top Speed Mileage Time 9/,;
9 km/h 215.97 KM/ Litre 3 MINS ?f“/

; ; & 25,1 ! , GP South
Classify Trip 4" 25, 1st Avenue, Sandton GPA;?ca

[Q Search (}j Parked for OH 29M
Completed @ 09 Mar 2024, 02:46 PM

Started @ 09 Mar 2024, 02:00 PM

| Personal ; |

[Business j Mar 05 2024, 02:00 PM
. Goodwood Road, Alberton, GP

WHISTLE
BLOWERS B =

In our effert (o create an ethically compliant business environmant, Liquer Runners
utilizes Lhe private and confidential services of VWhistle Blowers {Pty) Lid, whichis a
cartfied and registered member of the Ethics Institute, it order fo achieve cur goal.

Prvate & Confidential

080 74 36 367
FAARL RIS LI | <o @whistieblowing.co.za | SMS: 33490

LACALRLLE LI (O WhatsApp ChatBot: +27 31 308 4664

WHISTLE
BLOWERS &R =

In our affort fo create an athically compliant business environment, Liquor Runners
utilizes the private and confidential senvices of Whistle Blowers (Pty} Ltd, whichis a
certified and registered member of the Ethics Inslitute, in order to achieve cur goal.

Private & Confidential

080 74 36 367

TR bl | sa@whistieblowing.co.za | SMS: 33490
Ui e il () WhatsApp ChatBot: +27 31 308 4664
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. Liquor Ramers DISPATCH INVOICING CHECK SHEET J
DATE: 0§ ! [0¥] ILO 8¢
Chep No: L 4' Invaice Clerk: K—BM&M ML\
Name Signature

Order/STO No 1 { C,l-—] ‘)]'R 32'] .
Order/STO No 2; W/House Co-ord: Pu ( ¢ G Lﬂ’{/@
Order/STO Mo 3: Na Siénature
Order/ST0 No 4; 1

Forklift driver: Bd m C_/.- l CA/ Cii{o
Delivery No 1: [_L,‘_Ob (_P'zs‘lg 2 Name
Delivary No 2:
Delivery No 3;
Delivery No 4; Chep TEMS: gw d - ﬁ) _

Bay No: L ' 0

No of pallets:

Parsable Job Na: r

Notes:

Name

Si

ature
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Signal Hill Products

Signal Hill Products

King Air Boulevard, Golf Air Park 1
Nooitgedacht

74060

Delivery note

Number/dala
40648238 / 08.03.2024

Ralerence numbar/date

P03%487.COLLECTION / 08.03.2024
Order number/date
15733537 / 08.03.2024
Customer no.
B62006
Shipment details
Conditions
Shipping conditions Inter-Co/Plant/Direc
Weights {grossinet) - Volumes - Selections
Gross weight 27,768.160 KG Net weight 17,635.520 KG
Volumes 79,094,400 CD3
***-k**********ﬁ*****t-k**ir**********************************
ltem Material Quantity Weight
Description

000010 0070383

SBOW Redb&Ap RB Crate 12x660ml 2ZA

PO number K /Item:P039487.COLLECTION

Batch A4067710F1

28 PAL

With the following batch valuation:

Expiration date, shelf life
Date when Batch Was Produced
000020 4085904

31.12.2024
07.03.2024
28 PC

Pallet Rental Wood 1200%1000mm CHEP
PO number K /Item:pP039487.COLLECTION

17,075.520 KG

560 KG




Transfer OUT

FHMR

A Brambles Company 42542795
From: ; References: Dates :
CHEP Global ID: 101032817 Reference: Shipment Date:
Address : 19733537 08/03/2024
ZAB1 - Heineken Beverages Prim Other Reference: Effective Date:
1 De Man Sireet Klipriver Business 40648238 08/03/2024
Inanda Greens Business Park Capture Date:
KLIPRIVER famig/2024
1960
SOUTH AFRICA
Tel: +270102161000
Fax: +270102161022 (0)00 000 0000
Transporter: Own Transport ]Vehicle Reg No: HXW225FS
Shipped To: Netes{Hand Written):
CHEP Global ID: 100990628
Address:
Signai Hiil Airport
Building C, Golf Air Park
Building C, Golf Air Park
CAPE TOWN
7490
SOUTH AFRICA
Tel: +270212005818 Created by:
Fax: Motsoeneng Dimakatso :- pp-motsoed
ryanz@lrsa.co.za
Equipment Quantity
1-B1210A-1200x1000 Biock Pallet 28
Total ' 28
Received By Driver Name

Shappeilgnalure

DENNIS

A

Date Received

Receiver's Signature and Date

Driver's Signature
e
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LR SEDIBENG SEAL REGISTER

~ Liguor Rumpers

772 3537
’— Vchicle Registration: Trailer 1 Trailer 2 Order Number:
/i . [ e
[IX/ 225 L I () £77.L5 1812 6/0-5 2 ¥zot 1,9
: ! No of Seals Received by Driver Seal Number
1 00019 13137
2 00019 13138
3 00019 13139
4 00019 13140
5 00019 13141
6 00019 13142
7 00019 13143
8 00019 13144
g 00019 13145
10 00019 13146
2 00019 13147
12 00019 13148
13 00019 13149
‘ 1 00019 13150
15 00019 13151
16 00019 13152
M Date: Time: Depot quality check an dented/leaking stack
{damage)
& ,
24 Jog Jog £ b
Transporter quality check on derted/leaking stock
Exit Weight: Total pallets loaded: [damage)
Is the Trailer deck clean and ready for loading:
< 3700k, 23 p
Driver Mame & Surnamae: Security Name & surname: Liquer Runners Representative Name & Surname;
N ’ Y
sy ' LﬂoAxL seif C&-ﬁ
Driver Signature: | Seefty Signotare: "~ Liguor Runners Representative Signature:
1
t \ ‘@ «{Q




